Monday, August 5, 2024 at 16:46:31 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL]: Public Records Request (PA-LUZERNE-24-1506)
Date: Monday, August 5, 2024 at 4:20:32 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Dennis, Laura

To: AO Records

Attachments: [EXTERNAL]: Poll Watchers.eml, [EXTERNAL]: Poll Worker Vacancies.eml

EXTERNAL SENDER
Attached please find the two emails that met the search criteria for your request to Luzerne
County.

Thank you,

Laura C. Dennis, Esq.
Open Records Officer
Luzerne County Office of Law, Assistant Solicitor

Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be,
covered by electronic communications privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in
nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from
retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner.
Instead, please reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error, and then
immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

If you have concerns about the validity of this message, contact the sender directly, or the Luzerne
County IT Department at Cybersecurity @LuzerneCounty.org
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From: Joe Neild - Election Integrity <jneild@gop.com>

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2024 9:47 AM EDT

To: elections@luzernecounty.org <elections@luzernecounty.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Poll Watchers

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jneild@gop.comLearn why this is important

WARNING: This message is from an external email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
recognize the senderAND you know that the contents of the email are safe to open.

Good morning,

| have a question when it comes to Poll Watchers. Does your office have a deadline that Poll Watcher names need to be submitted
by?

Thank you!

Joe Neild

Pennsylvania Election Integrity Deputy Director East
Republican National Committee

(267)-890-4133

If you have concerns about the validity of this message. contact the sender directly, or the Luzerne County IT Department at
Cybersecurity@LuzerneCounty.org

PA-LUZERNE-24-1506-A-000002



From: Joe Neild - Election Integrity <jneild@gop.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 11:01 AM EDT

To: emily.cook@luzernecounty.org <emily.cook@luzernecounty.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Poll Worker Vacancies

You don't often get email from jneild@gop.com.Learn why this is important

WARNING: This message is from an external email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
recognize the senderAND you know that the contents of the email are safe to open.

Good morning,

My name is Joseph Neild, and | am with the Republican National Committee’s Election Integrity team.

On Tuesday, March 12 at 11:00 AM, | called into the voter registration office asking for a list of Poll Worker vacancies. We are
asking for this list to help assist Luzerne County in the recruitment of Poll Workers for the primary and general elections in 2024. We
would greatly appreciate a list of vacancies so that we can begin assisting you right away.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Joe Neild

Pennsylvania Election Integrity Deputy Director East
Republican National Committee

(267)-890-4133

If you have concerns about the validity of this message, contact the sender directly, or the Luzerne County IT Department at
Cybersecurity@LuzerneCounty.org

PA-LUZERNE-24-1506-A-000003
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